EEU Booster Meeting Minutes Esperanza High School Band Room <u>11/4/24, 7:00-8:00</u>

- I. Call to Order At 7:01 PM
- II. Welcome and Introductions
- III. Approval of minutes from 10/1/24.
- IV. Reports
 - a. President Kristina Gereau
 - i. Thank yous
 - 1. Thank you to everyone who helped during our football season as roadies and chaperones.
 - 2. A special thanks to Erin Besser and her team for our seat covers for the football games.
 - 3. Thank you to all who helped with Senior Night. Dana Erickson and Danessa Taylor for the Senior Sashes and to Laila Shaneling, Brandie Lujan, Laurie Hinton for the Senior Bouquets. They were beautiful.
 - 4. Thank you for the volunteers who helped with the Placentia Parade.
 - 5. Thank you to all who have donated and signed up for Band Pageant. We do still need some more volunteers for the second shift from 7-9:30pm.
 - ii. Volunteer/Donation Opportunities -
 - 1. *Roadie, Trailer Drivers and chaperones* -We still have spots to fill for our upcoming field shows *11/9,11/14,11/16 and lastly 11/23*.
 - Holiday on Main Dec 7th- Organized by city of Yorba Linda, Fundraising event for EEU. Need parent and student volunteers. Jazz 1 performing 7pm-8pm Laila will speak on this a little later <u>2ndvp@ehseu.org</u>
 - 3. *Count Meets the Duke Dec 10th* Please speak to me after the meeting We can use a couple ticket takers and students to usher
 - Holiday Silent Auction for Holiday Concert on Dec 12th- Laurie Hinton to speak on this. Her contact is <u>events@ehseu.org</u>
 Our why: the band program is supported by us Played with the some of the best musicians and im not even 18
 - iii. Upcoming Events Sharing Both Nov and Dec events since our Dec meeting will be our Holiday Concert 12/12/24.
 - 1. Sat 11/9 Los Altos Field Tournament
 - 2. Thurs 11/14 South Hills Field Tournament,
 - 3. Monday 11/11 No School
 - 4. Tues, 11,12- Meet-n-Eat at Momma Roscoe's 6pm-8pm
 - 5. Sat 11/16- Ramona Field Show Tournament,
 - 6. Fri 11/22 Legacy Night for students 6pm-8pm in band room
 - 7. Sat 11/23- SCSBOA Championships
 - 8. 11/25-11/29 Thanksgiving break
 - 9. Tues 12/3 Meet and Eat at Raising Canes
 - 10. Sat 12/7 Holiday on Main- Fundraising Event- Jazz 1 performance 7pm

- 11. Tues 12/10 Count Meets the Duke (Jazz Concert partnered with Long Beach State)
- Wed 12/12 Holiday Concert (next booster meeting) No meeting on 12/3
- 13. 12/13-12/14: Essentially Ellington Recording Sessions Jazz I. 13th is 4-6p.m., 14th is 9-11a.m.
- b. 1st VP (uniforms) Marilyn Arroyo
- c. 2nd VP (fundraising) Laila Shaneling
- d. Treasurer Brandie Lujan
- e. Secretary Amy King
- f. Director Mr. Davis
- V. Next Meeting 12/12/24, Esperanza HS Gym (Holiday Concert)
- VI. Laurie Hinton Events- every Monday Lori post information about events on the EEU
 Facebook page. Laurie also asked for help in collecting gift cards and items for our silent auction.
- VII. Adjournment- 7:37 PM

Nov 6th- Band Pageant Donations \$20



Treasurer Report



Nov 6th-Band Pageant Volunteers



Dec 7th- Holiday on Main Sign Up

